CLOUGH HARBOUR & ASSOCIATES LLP

April 17, 2006

Mr. Michael McFadden
MCF Communications, Inc.
668 Main Street, Suite 114
Wilmington, MA 01887

RE:  Tree Inventory
Site: MCF Bolton
Carpenter Road
Bolton, CT 06043
CHA # 14957-1002-1601

Dear Mr. McFadden:

A tree inventory was completed at the subject site on March 24, 2006 to determine the size and quantity of
existing trees that would need to be removed for installation of the proposed facility and access road. A
majority of the property is wooded; therefore, considerable tree removal will be required. Installation of the
100’ x 100’ lease area and 12’ wide access road will require removal of the trees summarized in the following
table.

Number of Trees

Tree Diameter

to be Removed

6“ - 8" 96
10" - 12" 17
14" or Larger 14

A tree buffer will remain on all four sides of the facility as well as along both sides of the access road to screen
abutting properties from the proposed facility.

Very truly yours, -
CLOUG HARBOUR & ASSOCIATES LLP
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